DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, BUILDING & ZONING
111 West Fox Street ¢ Room 204
Yorkville, IL ¢ 60560
(630) 553-4141 Fax (630) 553-4179
MEMORANDUM

To: ZPAC

From: Matthew H. Asselmeier, AICP, CFM, Director

Date: October 25, 2024

Re: Proposed Text Amendment Regarding Road Weight Classification for Siting of Composting
Facilities, Landscaping Businesses, and Storage Facilities for Motor Vehicles, Boats,
Trailers, and Recreation Vehicles (Petition 24-31)

Effective January 1, 2010, the State of lllinois raised the weight limits on local roads from seventy-
three thousand two hundred eighty (73,280) pounds to eighty thousand (80,000) pounds. Local road
authorities could still post roads for lesser amounts, but unposted roads were raised to the higher
weight limit.

The zoning regulations for composting facilities, landscaping businesses, and storage facilities for
motor vehicles, boats, trailers, and recreational vehicles retained the old number.

Staff is proposing to raise the number to match State regulations. The redlined version of the
amendments are as follows:

Section 36-282 (20) (j) (Regulation of Composting Facilities)

Truck weights shall be limited to seventy-three-thousand-tweo-hundred-eighty (73,280} eighty
thousand (80,000) pounds.

Section 36-282 (32) (b) (Regulation of Landscaping Businesses)

The business shall be located on, and have direct access to, a State, County or collector highway as
identified in the County's Land Resource Management Plan, having an all-weather surface, designed
to accommodate loads of at least seventy-three-thousand-two-hundred-eighty (73,280} eighty
thousand (80,000) pounds unless otherwise approved in writing by the agency having jurisdiction
over said highway. Such approvals shall establish limitations as to the number of employees and
types of vehicles coming to and from the site that are engaged in the operation of the use (including
delivery vehicles). These restrictions shall be included as controlling conditions of the special use.

Section 36-282 (54) (Regulation of Storage Facilities for Motor Vehicles, Boats, Trailers, and
Recreational Vehicles)

Storage facilities for motor vehicles, boats, trailers, and other recreational vehicles, provided that the
business shall be located on, and have direct access to, a State, County or collector highway as
identified in the County's Land Resource Management Plan, having an all-weather surface, designed
to accommodate loads of at least seventy-three-thousand-two-hundred-eighty (73,280) eighty
thousand (80,000) pounds. Unless specifically permitted under a special use permit, all storage
shall be in enclosed buildings. Self-storage or mini-warehouse facilities are specifically prohibited in
the A-1 Agricultural District.

Petition information was sent to the Townships on October 25, 2024.

If you have any questions regarding this memo, please let me know. MHA



